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January 27, L992

Nicholaa C. cooper, Esg.
140 E. 56th Street - Suite 9M
New York, N. Y. lOO22

Dear Mr . (:oo1x:r:

In resporrse to your letter dated January L7, L992, the
fo1J-owing attorneys are presently temporarily suspended pureuant
to S 691.4(l) of the Ruleo of thic court!

CanrlI Ia Aings
John W. Blaha
Vincent M. Brennan
Douglas M. Cart,ar
Gerald M, Cotter
Patrick W. Cuklereki
Paul M. Cugano
R. Scott Daly
William J. Dougherty
Paul J. Eckelman
Harvey Felton
Joseph E. Guarino
Gerald P. Harrls
Edward Ilorn
Wil liam !1. Karamltis
Mart,in Kont

I note that the Tighe matter was concluded on October
I, I99I, when Mr.'Tighe was ouspended for one yeBr, trotfoactlva
to October l, ]990, and unt,il the further order of the court.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN H. BROWNSTEIN
Clerk

MlrBl1d

cc: Hon. Donald Sheraw
Clerk, Court of Appeals

John J. Kim
t'lelvin M. Lebetkin
Alton H. Maddox
WlIt1am M. Mulderig
Robert Perla
Howard Pltt
Steven Rosenbluth
Norman F, Ruesakoff
cary D. Schneider
llatthew A. Siegcl
Peter G. Snith
Harvey Sorid
Jules V. Speciner
Alexander Theoharous
Peter I. Venezia
Gera1d D. Zuckerman
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